From: Daryl Hunter

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: December 13, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0533-EX-PL-2010

Message:
Ms. Nguyen,

Our contract with the U.S. Army requires that we fabricate 200 ground transceivers and 100 aviation
transceivers. Testing and development of the transceivers will take place primarily at ViaSat?s Carlsbad,
CA facility. However, the contract requires ViaSat to provide a portion of the units to the Army to test
outside of the Carlsbad facility. The units communicate with a network control center and can be
remotely disabled, so even when in the possession of the customer (Army), the transmit function can be
turned off by ViaSat?s Carlsbad staff. The following locations will serve as bases for the Army?s testing:
Ft Hood, TX; Ft Bliss, TX; Detroit, Ml; Carson, CA; Ft Eustis, VA. The units will be used by the Army to
perform location tracking testing, that is, they will move them around on both ground and airborne
vehicles. The Army has not confirmed whether testing will be confined to just those locations.
Therefore, in an abundance of caution, ViaSat has requested CONUS authorization to ensure that all
testing operations remain complaint.

The Pay.Gov email contents are pasted below.
Regards,
Daryl

Daryl T. Hunter

ViaSat, Inc.
760-476-2583
daryl.hunter@viasat.com

----- Original Message -----

From: paygovadmin@mail.doc.twai.gov <paygovadmin@mail.doc.twai.gov>
To: Perez, Janel

Sent: Wed Nov 24 12:14:04 2010

Subject: Pay.Gov Payment Confirmation

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.
Your transaction has been successfully completed.
Transaction Summary

Application Name: Remittance Advice
Pay.gov Tracking ID: 251VHIBM
Agency Tracking ID: PGC1870855

Account Holder Name: Janel Perez
Transaction Type: Sale

Transaction Amount: $120.00

Billing Address: 6155 El Camino Real
City: Carlsbad

State/Province: CA



Zip/Postal Code: 92009

Country: USA

Card Type: Master Card

Card Number: *rrxskkiiiix] 85

Transaction Date: Nov 24, 2010 3:14:04 PM



